
From: Vibhuti Chopra
To: Peter Kelly
Cc: Kerrie Falconer; Toni Neale; Rob Thomas; Andrea Hilton; Governance; Executive Leadership Team
Subject: RE: w LISA - Workshop with Councillors Re UHCC-GTC MOU and Valuations
Date: Thursday, 25 February 2021 10:43:46 am
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Hi Peter,
It’s just struck me that this time clashes with one of our LTP engagement events, which is on the
Main Street. While only some Councillors will be at the engagement events, we would want all at
the GTC discussion, I’m sure.
We’ll look for an alternative time?
Vibhuti

From: Andrea Hilton <xxxxxx.xxxxxx@xxxx.xxxx.xx> 
Sent: Thursday, 25 February 2021 9:22 AM
To: Governance <xxxxxxxxxx@xxxx.xxxx.xx>; Peter Kelly <xxxxx.xxxxx@xxxx.xxxt.nz>; Executive
Leadership Team <xxx@xxxx.xxxx.xx>
Cc: Kerrie Falconer <xxxxxx.xxxxxxxx@xxxx.xxxx.xx>; Toni Neale <Toni.Neale@uhcc.govt.nz>;
Rob Thomas <xxx.xxxxxx@xxxx.xxxx.xx>
Subject: RE: w LISA - Workshop with Councillors Re UHCC-GTC MOU and Valuations
It works for me
Andrea
From: Rob Thomas <xxx.xxxxxx@xxxx.xxxx.xx > On Behalf Of Governance
Sent: Wednesday, 24 February 2021 2:39 PM
To: Peter Kelly <xxxxx.xxxxx@xxxx.xxxx.xx >; Governance <xxxxxxxxxx@xxxx.xxxx.xx >; Executive
Leadership Team <xxx@xxxx.xxxx.xx >; Andrea Hilton <xxxxxx.xxxxxx@xxxx.xxxx.xx >
Cc: Kerrie Falconer <xxxxxx.xxxxxxxx@xxxx.xxxx.xx >; Toni Neale <xxxx.xxxxx@xxxx.xxxx.xx >;
Rob Thomas <xxx.xxxxxx@xxxx.xxxx.xx >
Subject: RE: w LISA - Workshop with Councillors Re UHCC-GTC MOU and Valuations
Hi Peter et al,
If the following date works, Lisa has suggested:
Date: Friday 9 April 1-4pm
Workshop: UHCC/GTC MOU and Valuations
Unfortunately the other piggy back dates didn’t work.
Regards,
Rob Thomas
Strategic Policy Manager
Te Kaunihera o Te Awa Kairangi ki Uta - Upper Hutt City Council
838 – 842 Fergusson Drive, Private Bag 907, Upper Hutt 5140, New Zealand 
T: (04) 527 2169 ext. 844 | M: 027 803 1988 | E: xxx.xxxxxx@xxxx.xxxx.xx  W:
www.upperhuttcity.com | F: www.fb.com/upperhuttcitycouncil

From: Peter Kelly <xxxxx.xxxxx@xxxx.xxxx.xx > 
Sent: Wednesday, 24 February 2021 11:19 AM
To: Governance <xxxxxxxxxx@xxxx.xxxx.xx >; Executive Leadership Team <xxx@xxxx.xxxx.xx >;

mailto:xxxxxxx.xxxxxx@xxxx.xxxx.xx
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0c9ca5d5b76d4020bcb9868a36894e37-peter.kelly
mailto:xxxxxx.xxxxxxxx@xxxx.xxxx.xx
mailto:xxxx.xxxxx@xxxx.xxxx.xx
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3a5bfe2d165844a7898a1ab535cfcfdb-Rob Thomas
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=5322ec3b1c82469e978ce10f6da0c7ae-Andrea Hilt
mailto:xxxxxxxxxx@xxxx.xxxx.xx
mailto:xxx@xxxx.xxxx.xx
mailto:xxx.xxxxxx@xxxx.xxxx.xx
mailto:xxxxx.xxxxx@xxxx.xxxx.xx
mailto:xxxxxxxxxx@xxxx.xxxx.xx
mailto:xxx@xxxx.xxxx.xx
mailto:xxxxxx.xxxxxx@xxxx.xxxx.xx
mailto:xxxxxx.xxxxxxxx@xxxx.xxxx.xx
mailto:xxxx.xxxxx@xxxx.xxxx.xx
mailto:xxx.xxxxxx@xxxx.xxxx.xx
mailto:xxx.xxxxxx@xxxx.xxxx.xx
http://www.upperhuttcity.com/
http://www.fb.com/upperhuttcitycouncil
mailto:xxxxx.xxxxx@xxxx.xxxx.xx
mailto:xxxxxxxxxx@xxxx.xxxx.xx
mailto:xxx@xxxx.xxxx.xx

Te Kaunihera o
Te Awa Kairangi ki Uta
Upper Hutt City Council





Te Kaunihera o
Te Awa Kairangi ki Uta
Upper Hutt City Council






Andrea Hilton <xxxxxx.xxxxxx@xxxx.xxxx.xx >
Cc: Kerrie Falconer <xxxxxx.xxxxxxxx@xxxx.xxxx.xx >; Toni Neale <xxxx.xxxxx@xxxx.xxxx.xx >
Subject: w LISA - Workshop with Councillors Re UHCC-GTC MOU and Valuations
Rob,
After the last workshop with Councillors back in Dec 20 we gave an undertaking to bring back the
valuations to them for a further discussion and update on where this process is at. We are now
at the point where we need to bring this back to a workshop and identify a date where we could
hold this sometime in late March or early April if at all possible. We could either piggy back onto
an existing workshop or pick a new date.
Potential dates could be:

· Afternoon of Wed 31 Mar from 12.30pm-4pm leading up to the Finance and Performance
comm which kicks off at 4.30pm.

· Another option is piggy backing onto the 8 Apr workshop which has Risk Management and
the third and last ILM session. The latter requires two hours and I am not sure how long
the risk management is scheduled to run, but Julia can advise on that.

With regards to the programme for the GTC-UHCC MOU portion of I would see GTC presenting
their master design plan, which is due to be completed by mid-March and this will provide a
birds eye view of the planned sub-division down to street/dwelling layout. We would probably
need 3-4hrs total with GTC taking up the first hour then discussion with just Councillors and
council staff over the remaining 2-3 hrs.
Can you please have the team cast around for a suitable date that we can lock in.
Cheers
Peter
Peter Kelly
Te Tumu Whakarae | Chief Executive

Te Kaunihera o Te Awa Kairangi ki Uta | Upper Hutt City Council
838 – 842 Fergusson Drive, Private Bag 907, Upper Hutt 5140, New Zealand 
Tau Waea: +64 4 527 2110 | Waea Pūkoro: +64 27 208 8000 | Īmēra: xxxxx.xxxxx@xxxx.xxxx.xx
Pae Tukutuku: www.upperhuttcity.com | Pukamata: www.fb.com/UpperHuttCityCouncil
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